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December 5, 2022 

 
Mr. Michael Johnson, PE 
City Engineer 
City of Madison 
100 Hughes Road 
Madison, AL 35758 
 

RE: Segers Road and Maecille Drive Intersection Improvements 

 Amendment 1 -Additional Professional Services 
  

  

Dear Mr. Johnson, 
 

We are requesting a contract amendment for elements of the project that have changed and/or evolved beyond the 
original scope and cost derivation signed October 11, 2022. The items are as follows:   
 
 
Scope  
After conducting the initial survey and analyzing the existing and proposed preliminary geometry of Segers Road, it 
was determined that the lane tapers just north of our project limits (north of Chesnut Heath Court), do not meet 
engineering design standards for the posted speed o the road, per the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
(MUTCD). After discussion with the City during the initial kickoff meeting and following design review meeting, 
OHM will extend the limits of the project 300 feet to the north to be able to rebuild the lane tapers to the MUTCD’s 
recommended length. The following additional effort is included to complete the project with the extension of the 
project limits: 
 

A. Survey:   
OHM’s survey crew will complete 300’ of additional topographical survey to encompass the extension 
of the project limits beyond the proposed tapers.  
 

B. Design: 
OHM will extend the limits of design to include the additional taper improvements on Segers Road. 
All roadway design elements including alignment, profiles, geometry, and drainage will be extended to 
the new limits of construction.   

 
C. Deliverables: 

With the extension of the limits of the project, additional 20 scale plan sheets will be needed including: 
existing conditions and removal, construction plan and profile, traffic control, signing and striping 
plans, and erosion control plan.  

 
 

Schedule 
Upon authorization to proceed OHM will conduct the additional survey and subsequent design work of this 

amendment. This has the potential to delay the deliverables by 2-3 weeks. 
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Compensation 
OHM will perform the additional services on a lump sum basis for the Amendment. The Client will be invoiced for 
services monthly on a percentage basis.   
 
 Additional Services: $5,500  

 
COVID-19 Disclaimer 
As we submit this proposal, the world is in the midst of the COVID-19 health crisis, and we believe there is an 

increased risk for potential schedule impacts. The Schedule is based on operating in a normal environment. Our team, 

like the Client, is adjusting our workflow logistics and our teams are working remotely in an effective manner. 

However, be aware that schedule impacts from elements such as field services delays, required resource agencies, and 

key staff illness that neither OHM Advisors nor the Client have control over are more likely in the current 

environment. We will communicate proactively, clearly identify project issues as they arise, and work with the Client’s 

staff to develop a plan to deal with unforeseen issues. 

 
Authorization and Acceptance 
If this proposal is acceptable to you, your signature on this letter will serve as our authorization to proceed. If you 

have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at 

joshua.scheenstra@ohm-advisors.com or by telephone at (615) 610-5224.   

 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to be of service.   

 
Orchard, Hiltz, & McCliment, Inc.   City of Madison, Alabama 
CONSULTANT       CLIENT 
 
                                                        (Signature)       
         
 Joshua Scheenstra, PE             (Name)  Paul Finley                         
 
 Project Manager              (Title)  Mayor                            
 
 12/05/2022                (Date)                     
 

 

 
Orchard, Hiltz, & McCliment, Inc.  
CONSULTANT      
 
                                                 
       
 Joshua Scheenstra, PE            
 
 Project Manager        
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CONSULTANT      
 
                                                 
       
 Joshua Scheenstra, PE            
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